VBS set for June 1 - 4

Robert Lee First United Methodist Church will host Vacation Bible School June 1 - 4, from 5:30 pm until 8 pm, in the Family Life Center. A pool party will be held on the final day, June 4, at the Robert Lee Pool from 6 pm until 8 pm.

This event is for children going into grades Pre-K through 6th grade for the '21-'22 school year.

For more information and to register, visit www.vbspro.events/p/4539f7. It is very important to register your children so an idea is known of how many children to expect so that there is enough supplies and food.

RLCC to host CNA classes

Robert Lee Care Center will be having a CNA class, beginning May 24 through June 10. Classes will be held Monday through Friday and will be free to participate. An application will need to be submitted to be considered for the class. A selection committee will

The Friends of the Robert

Lee Care Center monthly

meeting was held on Monday,

April 26, at 10 am at the home

of Della Alexander with 11

Minutes of the previous

Discussion was held on the

status of the gazebo project

which was to have been

completed by March 31.

meeting and treasurer's report

were read and approved.

members present.

determine those that are accepted. There is a limited number of spots. A COVID test will be required per employee guidelines.

For more information, call Blanca at (325) 453-2511.

Bronte FUMC hosts Chair Yoga

Chair Yoga will be held each Tuesday and Thursday from 10:30 am until 11:30 am at the First United Methodist Church in Bronte.

For more information, contact Pastor Stacy Sprinkle at pastorstacy.bumc@gmail.com or (325) 473-3281.

Street Affair scheduled for September 18

The Robert Lee Street Affair Committee recently announced that their event will commence for 2021 on September 18. There will be vendors to shop from, food trucks, BBQ Cook Off, car show, bounce houses and games for kids. The evening will end with a dance under the Coke County stars. Watch for more details on this exciting event!

Contact was made with the

contractor during the meeting to

let them know that completion

of the project is critical. Work is

Becky Ross reported that she

The new year of honoring the

RLCC employees on their

birthdays starts May 1. Be

watching for the Facebook post

to see the new gift item for this

has been working on a contact

scheduled to resume April 27.

for the Memory Program.



4-H Rifle Team! The Coke County 4-H Rifle Team competed at the 4-H district shoot in Brady on April 24, 2021. The Senior Rifle Team, comprised of Tristan Grantham (far left), Aden Burns (third from left), and Juan Orlando De La Garza (second from right), placed fourth in the Senior 3P Division. Other team members include Addison Grantham (second from left), Julian De La Garza (third from right), and Coach Orlando De La Garza.

year.

Members are set up to make tea cakes for the RLCC Mother's Day Tea.

The only new item of business was to inform the membership that an outdoor gardening bin was purchased by the Friends of the RLCC to provide the residents with a place to have a summer vegetable garden.

Discussion was held on the possibility of having a booth at the Street Affair in September. This will be discussed and finalized at the next meeting which is scheduled for Monday, May 24, 2021.

meetings with students having attendance problems. The basketball season is challenging with all of the different gym sizes. The teams are doing really well and getting better each game. Everyone is really proud of the "try" from the teams.

There are 238 total students, including 150 in elementary and 88 in secondary. ADA is currently 94.8%.

Superintendent's Report

Mr. Siler advised that BISD is hanging on and staying on track. The total student numbers in high school are down, but elementary is up. Taxes are starting to come in and there have been no large expenses so far. He does not have any financial concerns at this time.

Mr. Siler advised this budget amendment is to recognize receipt of supplemental pay of \$100,000 from the 31 agreements for the 2020 tax year. Ashley Braswell made a motion to approve as presented, with Terry Queen seconding. The motion passed with a vote of 7 - 0.

The board entered in to executive session at 6:34 pm and returned at 7:27 pm.

(Continued on page 6)

Bronte ISD board meetings minutes told

Friends of the RLCC meeting held

December 9, 2020

The Bronte ISD Board of Trustees held a regularly scheduled meeting Those in December 9, 2020. attendance were members Blake Braswell, John Seales, Ashley Braswell, Josh Schoenfield, David McWright, Jodie Arrott, and Terry Queen; administration members Tim Siler and Jennifer Englert; and Kinley Pritchard, Bethany Pritchard, Marlayna Schoenfield, Lynsey Coalson, Michelle Loudamy, Brittney Hoyt.

The meeting was opened at 6:11 pm with prayer by Blake

A quorum was established at 6:12 pm with seven members

The minutes were presented and read. A motion was made by Terry Queen to approve the November minutes as presented. He was seconded by Josh Schoenfield and the motion passed with a vote of 5 - 0. David McWright and Blake Braswell abstained.

There were no audience tems.

A motion was made by Jodie Arrott to approve the bill listing as presented. She was seconded by David McWright and the motion passed with a vote of 7 -

O. Principal's Report

Ms. Englert gave an update on school activities. She advised inschool attendance is very good but they are having problems with virtual attendance. She said the teachers are amazing and handling everything really well. There are many fun Christmas activities coming up, including Grinch Day, Spirit Days, and Food Bank Donations. Visitors are not going to be allowed to attend this year but they will be missed. The teachers are trying to make sure each child is being met at their level, while also having fun. High School is conducting attendance committee hearing

As a Trustee on the Bronte Independent School District Board, it has been my privilege to serve our community.

I love Bronte and know that our school is the heart of our community and it's most vital asset.

If re-elected, I promise to continue to prayerfully vote and serve with the best interests of the students in mind.

I appreciate your vote!

Ashley Braswell

Candidate for Bronte Independent School District Board of Trustees

Pd. Pol. Adv. by Ashley Braswell

WE KNOW BANKING!

We're Always Making Home Improvement Loans!



Now is the time to check the repairs and improvements you need to

make your home more livable, enjoyable and valuable. Then, ask us for a competitive home improvement loan to do the job. In most cases, the money you spend on home improvements will increase the value of your home more than the money spent.

Come see us now!



Robert Lee State Bank

621 Austin Street Robert Lee, Texas



453-2545

MEMBER FDIC